## Program Content provided by Center for Deployment Psychology Continuing Education hours provided by PESI, Inc.

Program Title: Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Depression (CBT-D)
Date: October 29-30, 2019
Location: Webcast
PESI Program Code: 75254IHW (Please reference this code when contacting PESI regarding this program)
Duration of Instructional Content: 820 minutes over two days

This activity is designed to qualify for continuing education for the following professionals in every state: Addiction Counselors, Counselors, Marriage & Family Therapists, Nurses, Psychologists, Social Workers and Other Mental Health Professions

## Must attend entire seminar to receive credit. No partial credit will be awarded

Addiction Counselors: This activity consists of 13.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

**Connecticut Addiction Counselors:** Provider #120924. This course has been approved as a CCB approved training and has been awarded 13.5 hours by the Connecticut Certification Board.

**Counselors:** This intermediate activity consists of 13.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

**Texas Counselors:** PESI, Inc. has been approved as a continuing education sponsor through the Texas State Board of Examiners of Professional Counselors. Provider #: 2477. This course qualifies for 13.5 continuing education credits.

**New York Counselors:** PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Mental Health Counselors. #MHC-0033. This activity will qualify for 16.25 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

**South Carolina Counselors:** This program has been approved for 13.5 continuing education hours by the South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Psycho-Educational Specialists. Provider #4540.

**Marriage & Family Therapists:** This activity consists of 820 minutes of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. You should save this course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

**Texas Marriage & Family Therapists:** PESI, Inc. has been approved as a continuing education sponsor through the Texas State Board of Examiners of Marriage and Family Therapists. Provider #: 503. This course qualifies for 13.5 continuing education credits.

**Illinois Marriage & Family Therapists:** PESI, Inc. has been approved as a provider of continuing education by the State of Illinois, Department of Professional Regulation. Provider #: 168-000156. Full attendance at this course qualifies for 13.5 credits.

**New York Marriage & Family Therapists:** PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists. #MFT-0024. This activity will qualify for 16.25 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

South Carolina Marriage & Family Therapists: This program has been approved for 13.5 continuing education hours by the South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Psycho-

Credits listed below are for full attendance only. Certificates of Completion are emailed 3-4 weeks after the event to those who attend the full day. Please see "live seminar schedule" for full attendance start and end times. NOTE: Boards do not allow credit for breaks or lunch. If your profession is not listed, please contact your licensing board to determine your continuing education requirements and check for reciprocal approval. Materials that are included in this course may include interventions and modalities that are beyond the authorized practice of mental health professionals. As a licensed professional, you are responsible for reviewing the scope of practice, including activities that are defined in law as beyond the boundaries of practice in accordance with and in compliance with your professions standards. PESI, Inc. offers continuing education programs and products under the brand names PESI, PESI Healthcare, PESI Rehab and Psychotherapy Networker.

\*\*CE hours for this activity are being provided by PESI, Inc. Have an inquiry on continuing education credit that is not listed here? Please contact Bridget Schaub at PESI, Inc. You may reach her via email at bschaub@pesi.com.

## Program Content provided by Center for Deployment Psychology Continuing Education hours provided by PESI, Inc.

Educational Specialists. Provider #4540.

**Nurses, Nurse Practitioners, and Clinical Nurse Specialists:** This activity consists of 13.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from this activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

**Psychologists:** This activity consists of 13.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. The following state psychologist boards recognize activities sponsored by PESI, Inc. as an approved ACCME provider: Alaska, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Missouri, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, South Carolina and Wisconsin. Certificates of attendance will be issued for you to submit to your state licensing board to recognize for continuing education credit.

PESI, Inc. is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical education for physicians. PESI, Inc. designates this live activity for a maximum of 13.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)<sup>™</sup>. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

**California Psychologists:** PESI, Inc. is approved by the CPA OPD to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. Provider #PES010. PESI maintains responsibility for this program and its contents. PESI is offering this activity for 13.5 hours of continuing education credit. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

**Illinois Psychologists:** PESI, Inc is an approved provider with the State of Illinois, Department of Professional Regulation. License #: 268.000102. Full attendance at this course qualifies for 13.5 contact hours.

**Pennsylvania Psychologists:** PESI, Inc. is approved by the Pennsylvania State Board of Psychology to offer continuing education for psychologists. Provider #PSY000211. PESI maintains responsibility for the program(s). This program qualifies for 13.5 continuing education hours.

**South Carolina Psycho-Educational Specialists:** This program has been approved for 13.5 continuing education hours by the South Carolina Board of Examiners for Licensure of Professional Counselors, Marriage and Family Therapists, and Psycho-Educational Specialists. Provider #4540.

**Social Workers:** Cognitive Behavioral Therapy for Depression (CBT-D), Course #2619, is approved by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB) Approved Continuing Education (ACE) program to be offered by PESI, Inc. as an individual course. Individual courses, not providers, are approved at the course level. State and provincial regulatory boards have the final authority to determine whether an individual course may be accepted for continuing education credit. ACE course approval period: 09/13/2019 - 09/13/2021. Social workers completing this course receive 13.5 Clinical Practice continuing education credits. Course Level: Intermediate. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to social workers who complete the program evaluation.

**California Social Workers:** The California Board of Behavioral Sciences accepts CE programs that are approved by other approval agencies, including several that approve PESI and its programs. A full list of approval agencies accepted by the BBS can be found at www.bbs.ca.gov/licensees/cont\_ed.html under "Where to find CE Courses." This Intermediate level activity consists of 13.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction.

**Illinois Social Workers:** PESI, Inc is an approved provider with the State of Illinois, Department of Professional Regulation. License #: 159-000154. Full attendance at this course qualifies for 13.5 contact hours.

**Kansas Social Workers:** PESI, Inc. is an approved provider with the Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board. Provider #14-006. This course has been approved for 13.5 continuing education hours.

**Minnesota Social Workers:** PESI, Inc. is an approved provider with the State of Minnesota, Board of Social Work. Provider #: CEP-140. This course has been approved for 13.5 continuing education hours.

Credits listed below are for full attendance only. Certificates of Completion are emailed 3-4 weeks after the event to those who attend the full day. Please see "live seminar schedule" for full attendance start and end times. NOTE: Boards do not allow credit for breaks or lunch. If your profession is not listed, please contact your licensing board to determine your continuing education requirements and check for reciprocal approval. Materials that are included in this course may include interventions and modalities that are beyond the authorized practice of mental health professionals. As a licensed professional, you are responsible for reviewing the scope of practice, including activities that are defined in law as beyond the boundaries of practice in accordance with and in compliance with your professions standards. PESI, Inc. offers continuing education programs and products under the brand names PESI, PESI Healthcare, PESI Rehab and Psychotherapy Networker.

\*\*CE hours for this activity are being provided by PESI, Inc. Have an inquiry on continuing education credit that is not listed here? Please contact Bridget Schaub at PESI, Inc. You may reach her via email at bschaub@pesi.com.

## Program Content provided by Center for Deployment Psychology Continuing Education hours provided by PESI, Inc.

**New York Social Workers:** PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Social Work as an approved provider of continuing education for licensed social workers #SW-0008. This activity will qualify for 16.25 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

**Other Professions:** This activity qualifies for 820 minutes of instructional content as required by many national, state and local licensing boards and professional organizations. Save your course outline and certificate of completion, and contact your own board or organization for specific requirements.

Credits listed below are for full attendance only. Certificates of Completion are emailed 3-4 weeks after the event to those who attend the full day. Please see "live seminar schedule" for full attendance start and end times. NOTE: Boards do not allow credit for breaks or lunch. If your profession is not listed, please contact your licensing board to determine your continuing education requirements and check for reciprocal approval. Materials that are included in this course may include interventions and modalities that are beyond the authorized practice of mental health professionals. As a licensed professional, you are responsible for reviewing the scope of practice, including activities that are defined in law as beyond the boundaries of practice in accordance with and in compliance with your professions standards. PESI, Inc. offers continuing education programs and products under the brand names PESI, PESI Healthcare, PESI Rehab and Psychotherapy Networker.

\*\*CE hours for this activity are being provided by PESI, Inc. Have an inquiry on continuing education credit that is not listed here? Please contact Bridget Schaub at PESI, Inc. You may reach her via email at bschaub@pesi.com.